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Andrea Gyger

From: Jon F. Gray Ginsberg 

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 4:44 PM

To: SoS Rulemaking

Subject: Recommendations for Long Term Campaign Finance Enforcement

Attachments: Recommendations for SOS Campaign Finance Enforcement.docx

Dear Secretary of State Campaign Finance, 
 

attached is my recommendation(s) in a word format document for Campaign Finance improvement ideas which will assist all Candidates and 

the State of Colorado, together. 

 

Sincerely and most cordially, 

 

Jon F. Gray Ginsberg 

 

Candidate for Summit County Colorado Commissioner, 2016 
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6/8/2016 

From:  Jon F. Gray Ginsberg (Candidate Summit County, Colorado Commissioner, 2016) 

RE: A, B, C’s Recommendations to upgrade Campaign Finance to be Enforceable in Real Time. 

A - Mandatory attendance and testing required. 

1) Mandatory attendance to Campaign finance classes. 
2) A written test that has to be passed of campaign finance procedure. 
3) Failure can mean forfeiture of candidate right. 

• Ensure proper administration of legislation recently passed by the Colorado General 
Assembly;  

• Establish uniformity in the administration of current law;  
• Eliminate obsolete provisions; and  
• Simplify the language of existing rules.  

 
B - IT Cost addition field to Tracer 

1) Expenditure Type - addition of field(s) for Cyber / IT / Internet costs (Domain Host Cost, Email 
host cost, IT cost ask Clinton) 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

C - Real Time Campaign finance Auditing through new process Campaign Account (Pay Pal, Apple Pay, 
Google Pay, etc.) for ALL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS and have it configured with a Google API / Pay Pal 
API 

1) An internet bank account must be setup with an approved bank that the SOS campaign finance 
committee can audit in real time. 

 



 

 



 

 

D) Limits on campaign contributions 

E) Term Limits 
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